

Introduced by

Senators Kannianen, D. Larson, Poolman

Representatives Ertelt, Heinert, Longmuir

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 40-47-01.1 of
2 the North Dakota Century Code, relating to extraterritorial zoning.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 40-47-01.1 of the
5 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6 a. A city may, by ordinance, extend the application of a city's zoning regulations to
7 any quarter quarter section of unincorporated territory if a majority of the quarter
8 quarter section is located within the following distance of the corporate limits of
9 the city:

- 10 (1) ~~One~~One-half mile [~~1.61.80~~ kilometers] if the city has a population of fewer
11 than five thousand. A city that has exercised its authority under this
12 subdivision has joint zoning and subdivision regulation jurisdiction from
13 ~~one-half~~one-quarter mile [~~80.40~~ kilometer] to ~~one~~one-half mile [~~1.61.80~~
14 kilometers] with the other political subdivision.
- 15 (2) ~~Two miles~~One mile [~~3.221.61~~ kilometers] if the city has a population of five
16 thousand or more, but fewer than twenty-five thousand. A city that has
17 exercised its authority under this subdivision has joint zoning and
18 subdivision regulation jurisdiction from ~~one~~one-half mile [~~1.61.80~~ kilometers]
19 to ~~two miles~~one mile [~~3.221.61~~ kilometers] with the other political
20 subdivision.
- 21 (3) ~~Four~~two miles [~~6.443.22~~ kilometers] if the city has a population of
22 twenty-five thousand or more. A city that has exercised its authority under
23 this subdivision has joint zoning and subdivision regulation jurisdiction from

Sixty-fifth
Legislative Assembly

- 1 ~~two miles~~one mile [~~3.221.61~~ kilometers] to ~~four~~two miles [~~6.443.22~~
- 2 kilometers] with the other political subdivision.